

The Best Practice Homepage

Greg Randall eStar Digital Strategist



Brand Experience. Delivered Together.

Contents

The Best Practice Homepage	1
Introduction	1
Respect the Science	2
Defining Page Element	3
Homepage	4
Purpose of the Homepage	4
Homepage - Desktop best practice layout	5
Breaking down the desktop homepage layout	6
Header	6
Logo	7
Site Search	8
Fixed Main Navigation	וו
Customer Service Bar	13
Feature Content Zone	15
Feature Category Zone	16
Footer	19
Mobile Screens	20
Rule #1 - Mouse-over (hover) effect	20
Rule #2 - Flat Design	20
Rule #3 - Create finger targets by enlarging interface elements	20
Rule #4 - Emphasise validation on all consumer actions	21
Rule #5 - Content hierarchies and the new Fold	21
Homepage - Smartphone	22
Smartphone Header	23
The Menu element	23
Smartphone Site Search	23
Body of Homepage: Feature Banner and Category Tiles	26
Smartphone Footer	29
Conclusion	30

The Best Practice Homepage

Introduction

Within an organisation, the Digital/eCommerce leaders (around the world) have a "gut feel" their page layouts are inadequate but unsure of what changes are required and why.

This whitepaper delivers a high-level commentary into the best practice treatment for the homepage.

Each page element is scrutinised and analysed to justify its placement, its treatment, and its behaviour in a way that contributes to creating amazing online experiences for consumers.

This whitepaper is the "highlight reel" of Book 1 of a 4-book series. Each book is dedicated to the four core pages consumers normally engage with on an eCommerce site:

- 1. The Homepage
- 2. The Main Category page
- 3. The Sub Category (or product listing) page
- 4. The Product Detail page

One book has been written for each of the eCommerce pages mentioned above providing the necessary heavy detail required to justify and rationalise the page layouts for each.

This 4-book series is a culmination of 2 years analysing:

- 1. User research on the nuances of eCommerce best practice and how this influences page element treatment and compliments business strategy.
- 2. How page element placement, treatment, and behaviour enhances customer experiences.
- 3. The conduct of hundreds of the top performing retailers around the world, how they treat page layouts, and the elements that reside within these pages.

Enjoy your learning journey.

Respect the Science

The Harvard Business Review (HBR) conducted a study to determine the common characteristics across organisations that showed exponential growth.

Through deeper analysis, they found R&D investment was not the cause of this growth, it was their ability to **apply and leverage best practices**.

The main source of the productivity slowdown is not a slowing in the rate of innovation, but rather a slowing of the pace at which innovations spread throughout the economy: a breakdown of the diffusion machine.

Future growth will depend on harnessing the forces of knowledge diffusion which propelled productivity growth for much of the 20th century.¹

Best practice enables and propels "knowledge diffusion".

Twenty years on (and counting) there are best practice methodologies and process for eCommerce/digital conduct, page layouts, page element treatment and designing to create amazing online experiences.

The purpose of this whitepaper is to introduce best practice to assist in expediting growth and an organisation's digital evolution.

UX Magazine says this about applying science to page layouts:

Standardization and templatization is here to stay. Although there will always be a need for bespoke experiences, UI standardization and templatization with out of the box usability is happening across all digital channels, and rightly so.²

Before reading this whitepaper its recommended to first read the prequel to this whitepaper, titled **The 10 Principles required to create amazing customer experiences** <u>https://www.estaronline.com/white-papers/10principles</u>

This whitepaper delivers context as to where best practice page element placement, treatment and behaviour fits in the creation of amazing online experiences.

- **Read: Productivity Is Soaring at Top Firms and Sluggish Everywhere Else**
- https://hbr.org/2015/08/productivity-is-soaring-at-top-firms-and-sluggish-everywhere-else

2 Read: Saying Goodbye to the Great UX Design Bonanza of 2004-2016

http://uxmag.com/articles/saying-goodbye-to-the-great-ux-design-bonanza-of-2004-2016

Defining Page Element

Because this term will be used throughout, it's important to define. "Page elements" are the micro components of a page working together to drive consumer engagement for a specific page.

For example, a group of page elements coming together to form a typical desktop header are:

- Brand logo
- Site search box
- Mini cart
- Main navigation
- Information links

There are three characteristics of a page element:

- 1. It's placement, where it sits on the page.
- 2. It's treatment, how is it visually presented on the page.
- 3. It's behaviour, or how does it respond and engage with consumers.

All three are different but equally important.

In the context of the above three characteristics, there are fundamental engagement principles influencing decision making throughout this whitepaper. There are four principles worth calling out.

- 1. The evolution and dynamic of The Fold. Respecting the need to prioritise content above and below the fold.
- 2. The consumer's scanning behaviours when first engaging with content. Extensive "eye tracking" studies prove consistent scanning patterns.
- 3. Today's consumer is on a journey and each journey comprises multiple micro steps. To build consumer buying momentum, each step must produce relevant content. Each step must also be clear and obvious to deliver intuitive journeys.
- 4. Consumers exert both physical and mental effort when conducting their micro steps. It is the job of the retailer to reduce the effort as much as possible. This is known as interaction cost management.

The "10 Principles" whitepaper (mentioned earlier) provides the detail on all four principles explaining how these and other principles need to work together to contribute to creating amazing experiences.

https://www.estaronline.com/white-papers/10principles

Homepage

Purpose of the Homepage

Before embarking on the analysis of homepage elements across screens, it's important to first define the purpose of the home page. Clarifying purpose assists in decision-making.

The purpose of the homepage can be summarized to service the following primary functions:³

- 1. To validate to the consumer, he/she has landed on the right site.
- 2. To introduce product ranges and support services the brand has to offer.
- 3. To effectively and efficiently move consumers through to the next step of his/her journey.
- 4. To communicate feature campaign events (promotions).

Homepage - Desktop best practice layout

			Login S	ign Up 🏼	About	Custor	ner Suppor	t Store Lo
Retailer Logo		Site Search		9				Mini Cart
		Main N	Navigation					
		Custome	r Service Bar					
		Feature C	Content Zone					
		Feature C	ategory Zone					
Main Category Titl	e	Main Ca	ategory Title			Ν	/lain Catego	ory Title
Image			Image				Image	
Sub Category Link Sub Category Link Sub Category Link Sub Category Link	tegory Link tegory Link	Sub Category Link Sub Category Link	Sub Categ Sub Categ	ory Link ory Link		Sub Catego Sub Catego	ory Link ory Link	Sub Category Lir Sub Category Lir
View Entire Range		View I	Entire Range				View Entire	Range
Main Category Titl	e	Main Ca	ategory Title			Ν	lain Catego	ory Title
Image			Image				lmage	
Sub Category Link Sub Cat Sub Category Link Sub Cat	tegory Link tegory Link	Sub Category Link Sub Category Link	Sub Categ Sub Categ	ory Link ory Link		Sub Catego Sub Catego	ory Link ory Link	Sub Category Lir Sub Category Lir
View Entire Range		View I	Entire Range				View Entire	Range
Footer					Si	gn up for o	email upda	tes form
Main Categories Category 1 Category 2 Category 3	Customer Sup Contact Us Delivery Returns	port Abou Brand Store Gift C	it Us / Service Story Locator ards	5		Enter em	ail address	
Category 4	Track Order	Gift R	egistry				radibility B	adao

Figure 1

Breaking down the desktop homepage layout

Header

Retailer Logo		Site Search	Login	Sign Up Q	About	Cus	tomer Supp	ort M	Store Locate	or
		Main M	Navigation							
		Custome	er Service Bar							
Feature Content Zone										
		Feature C	ategory Zone	9						
Main Category T	itle	Main C	ategory Title				Main Cate	gory T	itle	

Figure 2

The core page elements to reside within the desktop header are:

- 1. Logo
- 2. Global navigation
- 3. Site search
- 4. Mini cart
- 5. Main navigation and mega menu
- 6. Customer service bar

See Figure 2 above.

Read "Book 1 Best Practice Homepage layout" for the detail behind each of the header elements. This whitepaper will only call out the key points.

Logo

When landing on the site for the first time, the consumer's eye lands top left looking for validation they have landed on the right site, making this the prime placement for the brand logo.

Examples of this in action:

Nordstrom

		Free shipping. Free r	eturns. All the time. <u>See de</u> t	tails.		
→NORDSTROM					$O_{\rm sc}$ Search — Sign In \vee	6
Designer Collections	Women	Men	Kids	Home	Beauty	Sal

Briscoes

B		ES 🔒		free pho	ne 0800	274 7	26 Q	LOGIN CREAT GIFT F	E AN ACCOU	NT C	D SHOPPING BAG TTEMS = \$0.00	VIEW BAG
you	'll never b	uy bette	r									
	Bed & Bath	Electrical	Kitchen	Dining &	Cleaning &	Bags &	Decora	ating &	Outdoor	Furniture	e & Shop By	Winter Sale

Figure 4

Taking Shape

•••											
-	FREE AUS DE	LIVERY FOR ORDI	ERS \$60+	🁌 FREE CLIC	CK & COLLECT T	O STORE*		SIG	N IN BECOME A	MEMBER	🐜 AUD 🔻
\	taking	rshar	e						ilist 🗂 s	HOPPING B	AG (0)AU\$0.00
	SIZES 12 - 24	BRATE YOUR CU	RVES®					Search			Q
	WHAT'S NEW	DRESSES	TOPS	BOTTOMS	BASICS	SHOES	SHOP TH	e look	ACCESSORIES	SALE	

Figure 5

Site Search

The value the site search box brings is in keeping with the purpose of the homepage, effectively and efficiently moving consumers on to his/her next step.

The two statistics to keep in mind when thinking where to place the site search bar:⁴

- 1. Between 25% and 35% of all traffic to your site will use the site search bar.
- 2. Those consumers who use the site search bar are more than twice as likely to convert compared to consumers who don't use it.

To prompt the consumer's use of this tool, the site search box is to contain the following visual characteristics:⁵

- 1. Size of this header element is visually prominent
- 2. Keep it away from clutter
- 3. Apply styles to visually draw the consumers eye
- 4. Build a strong call to action: a "magnifying glass" icon is not the ideal call to action

Some examples of these characteristics in action:

John Lewis

In early 2016, John Lewis made a significant change to its header. Though the older version of their site search box was in the middle of the header (see Figure 5), it was not as visually prominent as the newer version (seen in Figure 6).

Before



Figure 6

4 Read: Four reasons why site search is vital for online retailers

https://econsultancy.com/blog/63800-four-reasons-why-site-search-is-vital-for-online-retailers/

5 Read: 24 best practice tips for ecommerce site search

https://econsultancy.com/blog/66658-24-best-practice-tips-for-ecommerce-site-search/

After

			Sign In or Register	My Account	My Wish List
John Lewis	Partnership Card	Insurance Gift List In	spiration & advice Our she	ps Customer s	ervices 🔡 U
Search product name, code or brand			Q 0 item	s: £0.00	Checkout

Figure 7

ASOS

•••			
ASOS MARKETPLACE			
<u> </u>	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		E GBP ▼
discover fashion online	Search ASOS	Q	Welcome to ASOS Join Sign In
$\hat{\underline{O}}$ WOMEN MEN			Help My Account Saved Items Bag (0)
WOMEN	GRAB IT BEFORE IT'S GONE SALE'S NOW UP TO 70% OFF	MEN	FREE DELIVERY AND RETURNS

The ASOS search box is not large, but because all clutter is away from this element, it stands out. Figure 8

Taking Shape

•••												
	FREE AUS DEL	L IVERY FOR ORDE	ERS \$60+	👌 FREE CLIC	K & COLLECT 1	TO STORE*		SIGN IN	BECOME A MEN	1BER	🐜 AUD 🔻	
	taking	rshap	e						🛱 shop	PING BAG	(0)AU\$0.00	
	SIZES 12 - 24	BRATE YOUR CUI	RVES [®]				\rightarrow	Search			Q	
	WHAT'S NEW	DRESSES	TOPS	BOTTOMS	BASICS	SHOES	SHOP TH	IE LOOK AC	CESSORIES	SALE		

Taking Shape is another good example of a search box that is not physically enormous, but is not wrapped around clutter making it visually stronger.

Part of delivering amazing online experiences is the act of delivering obvious and easy actions.

https://www.estaronline.com/white-papers/10principles

Zappos

Zappos is a good example of a retailer not using a "magnifying glass icon" as the search call to action. They use an obvious button to prompt this behaviour along with prescriptive copy within the search box: "Search for shoes, clothes etc...".

Customer Service - Available 24/7	at (800) 927-7671	Join Zappos Re	wards & Get Expedited Shipping 📩
Zappose Q Search for sho	es, clothes, etc.	SEARCH	및 MY CART
Women - Men - Kids - De	epartments - Brands - Sa	le -	Sign In / Register

Figure 9

Though John Lewis uses the "magnifying glass" icon (see Figure 6), its large and designed to look like a clickable button.

Fixed Main Navigation

The importance of fixing and applying strong visual styling to the main navigation element cannot be understated.

A recent survey of 2,000 UK respondents⁶ had 41% say:

"easy navigation is the most important feature for them when shopping online"

Part of making it easy is its visual treatment. In wireframe (Figure 2 above) the main navigation page element is presented in a fixed landscape format.

Examples of visually strong main navigation elements in action:

REI



Figure 10

Rebel Sports



Figure 11

6 Read: Top Tips for Ecommerce Web Design

http://www.approvedindex.co.uk/ecommerce-website-design/top-tips-for-ecommerce-success

The extension to making main navigation "easy" is the visual presence, treatment and behaviour of the mega menu. This is the dynamic drop down behaviour the main navigation delivers once consumers hover over a main category.

An example of the mega menu in action:

John Lewis:

John Lewis has one of the better examples of the visual treatment of this element. One of the visual characteristics they apply is the darkening of the background. This assists in focussing the consumer's eye.

				Q 0 item	
Clearance & Offers	Home & Garden	Furniture & Lights Electri	cals Women Men E	Beauty Baby & Child	Sport & Leisure Gifts
Gifts by Recipient	Gifts by Interest	Gifts by Occasion	Gift Food & Alcohol	Popular Gifts	Party, Cards & Wrap
Gifts for Her Gifts for Him Gifts for Couples Gifts for Grandparents Gifts for Children Gifts for Teenagers Gifts for Bables Gifts for New Parents Gifts for Pets Gifts for Teachers	Fashionista Gardener Pampered Foodies Premium Fun Lovers Party People Techies Coffee Lovers Adventurer	Summer Party Wedding British Themed Gifts Anniversary Engagement New Home Christening First Job Retirement	Gift Food, Wine & Champagne Hampers Gift Food Sets Alcohol Chocolate Biscuits & Cakes Tea, Coffee & Hot Chocolate Condiments & Preserves Sweets Waitrose Wine & Snirts	Gift Cards Personalised Gifts Novelty Gifts Gifts for the Home Games & Puzzles Gift Collections Gift Experiences Silver Gifts National Treasury Gin Gifts Waitrose Flowers & Plants	Greeting Cards Gift Bags Gift Boxes Wrapping Paper Tags and Bows Tissue Paper Ribbons Party Shop & Decorations

Figure 12

Read "Book 1 Best Practice Homepage layouts" for the detail behind how best to visually present and treat the mega menu to deliver amazing online experiences.

Customer Service Bar

The "Customer Service Bar" is a content element anchored below the main navigation. Its purpose is to introduce important service messages above the fold, and is anchored to the header to ensure these messages are visible **regardless of where the consumer lands on the site**.

[Login	Sign Up About Cu	ustomer Support Store Locator					
	Retailer Logo	Site Search	Q	Mini Cart					
		Main Navigati	on						
[Customer Service Bar								

Figure 11

A survey in 2013 polling approximately 6,000 online shoppers found 83% of consumers require some degree of customer support content while making an online purchase⁷.

The purpose of this content is to present and communicate support messages important to the consumer when in "buying mode". This content instils confidence in the consumer and reduces his/her buying risk. Some examples of the common anxiety consumers feel⁸:

- 1. Will I receive the product at a time that suits my need?
- 2. What happens if the product is damaged or not my size?
- 3. How much will delivery cost me if delivered to my home?
- 4. What other delivery options are available for me?
- 5. What is the returns policy, and do I pay to return a product?
- 6. Is there a physical store located near me?

Some examples of the types of content to present within this page element to manage and deal with this anxiety:

- 1. Delivery/shipping message (communicating costs, options, and timing)
- 2. Returns message
- 3. Toll free phone number
- 4. Store locator content (if applicable)

7 Read: 83% of online shoppers need support to complete a purchase: stats

https://econsultancy.com/blog/61991-83-of-online-shoppers-need-support-to-complete-a-purchase-stats

8 Read: Top 5 eCommerce fears and how to ease online shopping anxieties

https://www.tradegecko.com/blog/top-5-ecommerce-fears-ease-online-shopping-anxieties

Examples of the customer service bar in action:

House of Fraser



Argos

Figure 14

Argos	I HELP ⊙STO	I HELP STORE LOCATOR		🛆 SIGMAY / JOIN 🖙 TROLLEY 🚺		
<u> </u>	Search Argos		Q	S CLEARATCE	Ø PRICE DROPS	
TECHNOLOGY HO	IME & GARDEN BABY & NURSERY	TOYS SPORTS & LEISURE	HEALTH & BEAUTY CLOTHING	JEWELLERY & WATCHES GIFTS	WOW DEALS	
TRACK C	SAME DAY DELIVERY 0rly £3.95 7 days a week		CT FOR FREE IN We'll hold your LE AS 60 SEC I item for 7 days	C LARGE ITEM DELIVERY 7 days a week	FROM NEXT DAY	

Swanndri

Figure 15

				New	Zealand Dollar 🔻	Login	(0) 🛒
\	645 ⁻ 70 - 8	\sim	1				1
Swan	ndri (12			[Search	
							/
Fieldays Sale	New Winter Range	Men	Women	Kid's	Muckboots	Accessories	Outlet
	4	1			1		

Bed Bath & Beyond

Figure 16



Feature Content Zone

Retailer Logo	Login Sign Up About Customer Support Store Locator Site Search Q Mini Cart				
Main Navigation					
Customer Service Bar					
Feature Content Zone					
Feature Category Zone					
Main Category Title	Main Category Title Main Category Title				

Figure 17

The Feature Content Zone is positioned below the customer service bar occupying prime real estate above the fold. This page element has two fundamental purposes:

- 1. To highlight and/or feature current promotions.
- 2. To present relevant content to assist in moving consumers to the next step of their buying journey (supporting the purpose of the homepage).

This part of the homepage is typically occupied with scrolling banners known as a "Carousel" and is a popular choice for many retailers. In fact, of the top 50 top-grossing US eCommerce sites, 52% use carousels.⁹

If this survey went beyond the top 50, this percentage would be higher.

Carousels are **only** effective if the content adds value to the consumer journey. Through years of poor banner design and the poor banner carousel functionality treatment consumers have developed a defensive reflex known as "carousel banner blindness".¹⁰

To learn more about this defensive reflex resulting in consumers ignoring feature banner content, read "Book 1 - Best Practice Homepage layout".

9 Read: 10 Requirements For Making Home Page Carousels Work For End Users (If Needed)

https://www.smashingmagazine.com/2016/07/ten-requirements-for-making-home-page-carousels-workfor-end-users/

10 Read: Banner Blindness: Old and New Findings

https://www.nngroup.com/articles/banner-blindness-old-and-new-findings/

Feature Category Zone

The purpose of the "Feature Category Zone" is to pictorially represent all the main categories the retailer has on offer (see Figure 16) and provide another, more visual, navigational device to enable consumers to move on to the next step of their journey.



Footer

Sian un for email undates form

Figure 18

The impact this content section of the homepage brings to improving online experiences is significant and serves multiple purposes for consumers in various buying stages.

User research found consumers who are new to a site (regardless of the size and popularity of the retailer) rely on the presentation of the fixed horizontal main navigation (in the header) and the homepage body content to "determine the type of site they'd landed on" and the various product ranges on offer.

This further supports the fixed presentation of the main category page element (stated earlier).

25% of the test subjects consistently scrolled far down the homepage and then back up again in order to quickly establish an impression of the sites product range.ⁿ

This consumer scanning behaviour created misconceptions of product range offerings for those retailers who displayed "a very narrow selection of their product catalogue on the homepage".

To learn more about the benefits this content brings read "Book 1 Best Practice Homepage layout".

Examples of this visual treatment of main categories in action:

Bed Bath & Beyond

This retailer does a good job of providing more context to specific categories. For example, when looking at the "Bathroom" tile in Figure 16a, the consumer gains a sense this category contains a broad range of linen option for their bathroom.

This is something the consumer cannot determine by look at the word "Bathroom" in the main navigation positioned in the header.

Even though consumers can gain more context from the mega menu, there are three reasons this content makes a positive impact on the consumer's experience:

- 1. This visual content is visible with no further need for the mouse to activate content (such as the mega menu), making this content easy to view.
- 2. The human brain is designed to respond to imagery over words, making this more impactful.



 This content delivers impact for the mobile screens where main navigation and mega menu content is harder to access (tablet and smartphone screens).
Figure 19

Sacha Drake

Sacha Drake is a good example for a few reasons. Below their feature banner content, they have individual



tiles representing main categories and have also broken down their Dresses category pictorially to present sub categories (see the bottom of Figure 17).

Figure 20

Though the Figure 16 wireframe (above) depicts the tile layout in a two-column square format, this should not be taken literally. Sacha Drake has styled and structured this content in a way they feel is important to their target consumer.



Swanndri

This iconic NZ retailer also has tiles placed below their feature banner representing the most recent seasonal arrivals along with other main categories with clear calls to action to view the range (see Figure 18).

The absence of products on the homepage is intentional. To understand why products should not be presented on the homepage and how it can harm consumer experiences, read "Book 1 Best Practice Homepage Layout".

Footer

Though the footer is commonly an afterthought, it can and does add value to consumer experiences. The question is "how" does it add value?¹²



Figure 21

To learn more about the value the Footer delivers and the characteristics of all elements within the footer, read "Book 1 Best Practice Homepage Layout".

Mobile Screens

Retailers feel the victim when faced with the challenge of trying to figure how best to render content and functionality on smaller screens, but think of what the consumers are faced with.

Consumers have lost the use of a mouse, a well-known precise tool used to control and activate content to drive engagement on larger screens.

The screens are smaller and the activation tool is now bigger (the consumer's fingers). The consumer must also apply a cluster of gestures to engage with content: tapping, swiping, dragging and pinching.

All recommendations and guidance presented thus far can and should be applied to both tablet and smartphone screens, however, there are a specialised set of five experience-enhancing engagement rules retailers need to consider when creating amazing experiences on smaller mobile touch screens.

These rules will affect the visual treatment and page element behaviour for mobile screens.

They are....

Rule #1 - Mouse-over (hover) effect

The "mouse over" (also known as the "hover") effect is an effective expectation setting mechanism signalling to consumers the opportunity to engage with specific page elements and/or content. Consumers lose this engagement mechanism on smaller screens.

https://econsultancy.com/blog/63361-10-useful-examples-of-mouseover-effects-for-ecommerce-sites/

Rule #2 - Flat Design

Though the flat design trend and has been around now for some time, beware the pitfalls of this visual approach for screens which do not have mouse over effects to guide/prompt engagement.

https://www.nngroup.com/articles/flat-design/

Rule #3 - Create finger targets by enlarging interface elements

Consumers move from a mouse to their own fingers, a completely different mechanism to activate content.

Ensure the size of all targets are visually obvious and physically easy to select.

https://www.nngroup.com/articles/mobile-site-vs-full-site/

This is not only buttons, its...

- 1. Icons/symbols
- 2. Font/hyperlinks
- 3. Form fields and the associated characters to enter into those form fields
- 4. The whitespace situated around each target give it room

https://www.nngroup.com/articles/tablet-usability/

Rule #4 - Emphasise validation on all consumer actions

Due to the varying actions required of a finger to activate and manipulate content, the site needs to visually respond and validate consumer actions. This is important across all devices, but becomes imperative on smaller screens.

https://www.nngroup.com/articles/flat-design-long-exposure/

Visual validation provides the consumer comfort the system has captured and/or acknowledged the consumer's request (whatever that may be).

https://www.nngroup.com/reports/mobile-website-and-application-usability/

Rule #5 - Content hierarchies and the new Fold

The concept of the Fold is covered in the prequel "The 10 Principles required to create amazing online experiences", but takes on a whole new meaning with the smaller screens. Read the prequel to learn more.

https://www.estaronline.com/white-papers/10principles

For the detail behind each of the above 5 rules, read "Book 1 Best Practice Homepage Layout".

Homepage - Smartphone

Figure 20 represents the best practice header, footer and homepage body layout for the smartphone screen.

Many of the elements and their importance has been discussed, however, it's worth calling out specific page elements that have been modified specifically for this smaller screen.

Retailer Logo	☐ ☐ Stores Cart		
Site Search	Q		
Featured Content Zone			
Image	Image		
Main Category Title	Main Category Title		
Image	Image		
Main Category Title	Main Category Title		
lmage	Image		
Main Category Title Main Category Tit			
My Account Sign In / Out			
Delivery			
Returns			
About Us			
Contact Us			
Services			
Product Categories			
Social Media Icon Social Media Icon			

Smartphone Header

The importance of the logo sitting in the left-hand corner dips on smartphone screens, but what's important is the size of the logo is in proportion to the size of the header.

The challenge of the header is less about logo placement and more about presenting contextually relevant fixed elements and preserve space to allow for a large region of the page to showcase dynamic page content above the "smartphone fold".

Retailer Logo Site Search	☐ ☐ ☐ Stores ☐ ☐ Q			
Featured Content Zone				

https://www.thinkwithgoogle.com/articles/shift-to-constant-connectivity.html

Figure 23

The Menu element

The placement and visual treatment of the menu element is essential to prompt consumer engagement with the smartphone navigation system because the consumer no longer has a fixed horizontal main navigation to rely on.

To learn more about the ideal placement and treatment of the menu element read "Book 1 Best Practice Homepage Layout".

Smartphone Site Search

The importance of the site search page element is clear, /debate arise around the cost/benefit of permanently fixing vs hiding this page element within the header.

As seen in Figure 21, this element is permanently presented with a with a call to action. "Book 1 Best Practice Homepage Layout" explains why.

Some examples of the smartphone header in action:

John Lewis

John Lewis has the top row dedicated for its brand and a second row for three elements: menu, search, and mini cart (see Figure 23). Notice the visual treatment of the hamburger menu of the John Lewis header.

This incorporates both the "hamburger" icon and the term "Menu". This visual treatment allows for those consumers who still do not know what the "hamburger" icon represents.

Being obvious in what the page element represents is an important part of creating amazing online experiences. Consumers won't exert effort and select a page element unless they know what it represents and what value it will deliver for him/her.

https://www.estaronline.com/white-papers/10principles



Figure 24

Newegg

Newegg left aligns its logo, and right aligns their hamburger menu, account and mini cart elements all on the same line. Below is an entire row dedicated to the search box.



Home Depot

Home Depot takes the treatment of header elements to another level by delivering all page elements on a single line: logo, hamburger menu, search box, and mini cart (see Figure 25).



Figure 26

Due to the proximity of these elements, Home Depot introduces the risk of consumers selecting the wrong element.

For example, a consumer may be deep in the Home Depot site and attempts to select the hamburger icon but accidentally selects the logo taking the consumer back to the home page. This experience would result in consumer frustration and is commonly known as "fat finger syndrome".

http://www.usability247.com/blog/mobile-usability-testing-fat-finger-syndrome/

Taking Shape

Taking Shape's header treatment ticks all the boxes:

- 1. Menu element is labelled along with the hamburger icon.
- 2. Good space applied amongst all elements.
- 3. Site search box is visually strong and obvious.
- 4. Store locator icon featured.



Bed Bath & Beyond

This retailer also ticks all the boxes.



Figure 28

Body of Homepage: Feature Banner and Category Tiles

The rational for placing the feature banner and category content into the body of the home page for the smartphone is the same as was discussed for the desktop version of the page, however, the impacts of this content are greater on the smaller screens.

Retailer Logo	☐ ☐ Stores Cart			
Site Search	Q			
Featured Content Zone				
Image	Image			
Main Category Title	Main Category Title			
Image	Image			

Figure 29

To learn why this content has greater impact read "Book 1 Best Practice Homepage Layout".

Examples of this in action:



John Lewis Figure 30

Bed Bath & Beyond



Figure 31

Smartphone Footer

With the absence of the customer service bar, there is important support content needing to be called out on the Smartphone screen footer. To improve the accessibility of this content, the footer content has been layered to create strong headings and large finger targets (see Figure 27).

Image	Image			
Main Category Title	Main Category Title			
My Account	Sign In / Out			
Deli	Delivery			
Ret	Returns			
Abo	About Us			
Contact Us				
Services				
Product Categories				
Social Media Icon Social Media Icon				

Figure 32

To learn more about the footer and see great examples in action read "Book 1 Best Practice Homepage Layout".

Conclusion

For a large volume of traffic, the homepage is a retailer's "store entrance". In physical retail, Walmart talks extensively about the importance of their "Store Greeter" program. Employees are stationed at the front of each of the 5,000 US Walmart stores to greet consumers as they approach the entrance.

One of the primary purposes of their role is to ask consumers what their needs are and point them in the right direction.

This from Mark Ibbotson, executive vice president central operations Walmart¹³:

Greeters provide customers with an excellent first impression and is part of Walmart's broader strategy to ensure simpler, more convenient shopping.

The digital homepage is no different.